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Mr. Criostoir O’Brien, 
Midlands Environmental Services, 
Dereen, 
Durrow, 
Co. Laois 

20/06/06 

Environmental Protection Agency 
An Ghniomhoireacht om ChoomhoC Comhshaoil 

Headquarters, PO Box 3000 
Johnstown Castle Estate 
County Wexford, Ireland 

Ceanncheathru, Bosca Poist 3000 
EasMt Chaisledn Bhaile 5heAin 
Contae Loch Garman, tire 

T: +353 53 916 0600 
F: +353 53 91 6 0699 
E: info@epa.ie 
W: w . e p a . i e  

LoCall: 1890 33 55 99 

Reg No. WO229-01 

Re: Notice in accordance with Article 14(2)(b)(ii) of the Waste Management 
[Licensing) Regulations 

Dear Mr. Ci-iostoir O’Brien, 

I am to refer to the above referenced application for a waste licence relating to a facility 
at Goff Recycling Limited, Ballygillane BigBallyknockan, Kilrane, Rosslare Harbour, 
Co. Wexford. Having examined the documentation submitted and following a recent 
site visit, I am to advise that the Agency is of the view that the documentation does not 
comply with Article 12 of the Waste Management (Licensing) Regulations. 

You are therefore requested, in accordance with Article 14(2)(b)(ii) of the regulations, 
to take the steps and supply the information detailed below: 

ARTICLE 12 COMPLIANCE REQUIREMENTS 

1. Indicate the location of the activity on the OS Discovery Series Map. 

2. Submit a copy of the drawing DWGOl referred to in Attachment F. 
, 

3. Submit a revised site layout map incorporating the location of the weighbridge 
office. 

4. Submit a revised floor layout plan incorporating the revised location of the 
waste acceptance area, the waste quarantine area and the polystyrene compactor. 

5. Provide details of all oil and chemical storage on site and bunding arrangements 
for same. Include the locations in the revised floor layout plan. 
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I 6. Submit a site drainage plan. Confirm when the proprietary treatment system 

1 ,I I Ilj and percolation area, as indicated in the site layout plan, are to be installed. 

7. Provide fbll details of the picking line and the spread plastic recycling machine 
including the location of each on the revised floor layout plan. 

Your reply to this notice should include a revised non-technical summary which reflects 
the information you supply in compliance with the notice, insofar as that information 
impinges on the non-technical summary. 

In the case where any drawings already submitted are subject to revision consequent on 
this request, a revised drawing should be prepared in each case. It is not sufficient to 
annotate the original drawing with a textual correction. Where such revised drawings 
are submitted, provide a list of drawing titles, drawing numbers and revision status, 

' which correlates the revised drawings with the superseded versions. 

Please supply the information in the form of a one original plus two copies within one 
month of the date of this notice. In addition please submit two copies of the requested 
information in electronic searchable PDF format on a CD-ROM to the Agency. Please 
note that all mapddrawings should not exceed A3 in size. 

Please note that the application's register number is Reg No. WO229-01. Please direct 
all correspondence in relation to this matter to the Licensing Unit, Ofice of Licensing & 
Guidance, Environmental Protection Agency, Headquarters, PO Box 3000, Johnstown 
Castle Estate, County Wexford quoting the register number. 

Yours sincerely, 
n 

Dr. Karen Creed 
Inspector 
Office of Licensing & Guidance 
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